

# RUSTAM TENISHEV

Java Developer / Full Stack | KYIV, UKRAINE | +380661095049

## DETAILS

Kyiv, Ukraine  
+380661095049  
[fordoki@gmail.com](mailto:fordoki@gmail.com)

## LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

## SKILLS

Software Architecture  
Java / Spring Boot / Microservices  
JavaScript / Angular JS / React JS  
SQL / NoSQL  
Performance optimizations  
CI pipelines

## LANGUAGES

Ukrainian

Russian

English

## HOBBIES

Kayaking, Books, Traveling

## PROFILE

10 years of experience in software development and design. Strong background in algorithms and data structures, various software development techniques, architectural solutions, web development and performance optimizations. Love to create software from scratch - from idea to the working solution. Always open to learn new technologies :)

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Fullstack Java / JavaScript Software Developer at PublishThis, Remote

November 2016 — May 2020

**Project:** PublishThis - content management platform (Search / Create / Publish / Share and more)

Full range of software development from back-end to front-end:

- Taking part in creation of new Content Management platform features + bug fixing
- Taking part of Billing integration into the platform (Chargify)
- Designing and creation from scratch URL Shortener tool, Content Categorization engine
- Refactored and optimized existing Crawler (using Project Reactor, Redis, HTML Fetcher)

**Technologies:** JEE, Spring, Jersey, ActiveMQ, EhCache, Redis, Codahale, Morphia, Lucene, JMX, JUnit, Tomcat, React JS, Flux, Gulp, HTML, CSS, Less, Akka, Python, Bash, Elasticsearch, Project Reactor

**Tools:** IntelliJ IDEA 15, Git, Maven, Jenkins, Grafana, Kibana, Rundeck

**DB:** MongoDB

### Java Developer at Ciklum / Playtech, Kyiv, Ukraine

September 2011 — November 2016

**Project:** Playtech/Videobet - world leader of land based terminals for videogames.

- Creating cloud based environment and applications for load / stress testing of existing system;
- Load / stress testing using Amazon EC2;
- Creating of new features for Videobet's platform
- Finding bottlenecks and performance optimizations;

**Technologies:** Hibernate, Spring, EJB, Jboss, OSGI, Google Protobuf, JMS, ActiveMQ, AWS

**Tools:** Eclipse, JIRA, SVN, Ant, Amazon EC2, VisualVM

**DB:** Oracle

### Java Developer at Aimprosoft, Kharkiv, Ukraine

June 2010 — July 2011

**Project:** Web portal (Site builder, Shop, Business Directory, Classifieds) using Liferay CMS

- Portlets development;
- Back-end operations;

**Technologies:** Liferay CMS, Hibernate, Spring, Struts, JQuery, Velocity, Rhino, JSTL, Ognl, Tomcat, Jboss

**Tools:** IntelliJ IDEA 9.x, Redmine, Smart SVN, Linux Mandriva

**DB:** MySQL

## Java Developer at DigitalHouse, Luhansk, Ukraine

December 2008 — January 2010

**Project:** Top game platform (online casino)

- Payment methods and cards processors integration to the existing platform;
- Development of web oriented administration part;
- Frontend and backend of online casino operations;

**Technologies:** JSP, Hibernate, Spring, Struts, SOAP, JSTL, Quartz, XML)

**Tools:** IntelliJ IDEA 8.x, BugZilla, SVN, Windows

**DB:** Oracle

## EDUCATION

### Master in Computer Science, Donbass State Technical University

September 2004 — June 2009

## TECHNOLOGIES / TOOLS / SKILLS

- MySql, Oracle, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
- JDBC, JNDI
- JavaScript, AngularJS, React JS, JQuery, Velocity, HTML, XML,
- REST, SOAP, J2EE(Servlets, JSP)
- MVC, Hibernate, Spring, Struts, Akka, Morphia
- Quartz, log4j, JUnit
- Apache, Resine, Tomcat, JBoss, Dropwizard (Jetty, Jackson, Jersey)
- UML, DOM
- JMS, ActiveMQ, Google Protobuf, AWS, Redis
- CMS Liferay
- IntelliJ IDEA, Eclipse, Linux, SVN, Git, Maven, Ant
- OOP, Design patterns, Performance optimizations

## COURSES

 Design and Analysis of Algorithms, Coursera.org